

Loving minds •



# Weekly Newsletter

# Queen Elizabeth II

Friday 16th September 2021



A reminder that on Monday, 19th September, school will be closed as it has been declared a bank holiday due to Queen Elizabeth II's funeral.

We encourage the children to watch the funeral as it will be a historic occasion. The children have been learning about her majesty and watching footage of events that have taken place this week as the country is in the nation period of mourning.

## Attendance **Matters**

Class	Percentage Attendance
EYFS	91.7%
Year 1	84.3%
Year 2	94.7%
Year 3	91.8%
Year 4	88.2%
Year 5	97%
Year 6	90%

Well done to Year 5 who had the best attendance this week. Years 5 & 6 have the best punctuality with zero minutes late.

#### Meet the Teacher

Thank you to all parents and carers who attended the Meet the Teacher meetings this week. The sharing of information is very important so that you fully understand the expectations for your child. The presentations for each class can be found on the class pages.

### 100% Attendance



Year 6 were able to attend school today in nonuniform as a reward for having 100% attendance last week. Sadly, no class has 100% attendance this week but there is always next week to try again and have everybody in school everyday.

# **Cross Country**



Well done to all the children who participated in the Central and East Manchester Primary School Cross Country competition on Tuesday at Chorlton Park. All children gave 100% effort and thank you to all the parents and staff for your support. We look forward to doing it all again next Tuesday for part 2 of the competition.

# Loreto Visit



Mrs Hughes and children from Loreto visited St. Ambrose on Thursday to share information about High School and life at Loreto.

Year 4, 5 and 6 were very interested. Children and parents have been invited to Loreto's open evening, next Thursday 5:30pm -8pm.

#### Gospel Assembly

Website: www.st-ambrose.manchester.sch.uk

At the beginning of the week, the school came together for Gospel Assembly and listened to the story of the Good Shepherd. The story reminded us of the tremendous care that Jesus, the good shepherd of the bible, has for each one of us. The school also reflected on Queen Elizabeths II's faith and how she has guided and helped so many in her life.







# Queen Elizabeth II

# 21st April 1926 - 8th September 2022



#### This Week

On Wednesday afternoon, the late monarch's coffin, adorned with the Imperial State Crown, was transported on a gun carriage of The King's Troop Royal Horse Artillery.

King Charles III, members of the royal family and senior staff of the late Queen and King's households walked slowly behind in a dignified silence without music.

The ceremonial procession moved along The Mall, Horse Guards Road, across Horse Guards Parade, onto Whitehall and into the Palace of Westminster after 2.22 pm.

Queen Elizabeth II, is currently lying in state so that the public can pay their respects.

At St. Ambrose, we came together to watch the monarch's coffin transported to the Palace of Westminster and observe this historic event.

